Re: RESEND: CANCEL - 12/22/2023 Taylor, Chanel

From orlando renters <bookings4orlando@gmail.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 04/05/2023 02:17

Hi
We have cancelled it

On Wed, May 3, 2023 at 9:10 AM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:
Good morning,

Just checking. Has this been cancelled?
Michele

———————— Original Message ———-

Subject: CANCEL - 12/22/2023 Taylor, Chanel

Date: 01/05/2023 09:25

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Columbus Vacations <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>

Please cancel this reservation and let us know when it is cancelled

Thanks
Michele

On 16/12/2022 00:21, Columbus Vacations wrote:
> Hi

>

> Got it - and yes booked for next year
>

> Thank you

>

> Kind Regards

>

> Laura Prieto

>

> Columbus Vacations

>Tel : (001) 352 432 2087

> From: reservations@rooms101.com [mailto:reservations@rooms101.com]
> Sent: Thursday, December 15,2022 11:03 AM

> To: columbus@columbus-vacations.com; stack.rose@aol.com

> Subject: 12/22/2023 Taylor, Chanel

> Importance: High

>

> Just wanted to make sure that you got that this is for NEXT year and
> this is

> a very important client so please a really nice house

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

> - Original Message —--—

> Subject: 12/22/2022 Taylor, Chanel

> Date: 15/12/2022 05:44

> From: reservations@rooms107.com

> To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>,
> Columbus Bookings-House ck in <stack.rose@aol.com>

>

> Good morning,

>

> Please book this 5 bedroom home and confirm cost back.

>

> Thanks
> Michele
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Kind Regards

Orlando Renters
352227 8145

disneyareaaccommodation.com



http://disneyareaaccommodation.com/

